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General Motors




The first electne headiamp produced by Guide (n 1908, com-
pared witha madesn tungsten-halogen sealod beam unit. Test
car, tsedto evaluale lighting syslems, appears in Background.

The same year the General Motors Company was orga-
nized atFlint, Michigan, the Guide Motor Lamp Company
of Cleveland, Ohia, introduced the first electric head-
lamp. The year was 1908.

Today, 75 years |ater, Guide is one of the 29 operaling
divisions and subsidiariesin the United States and Canada
which are part of the worldwide Géneral Motors Carpo-
ration, Guide ilself provides support o GM manufactur-
ing facilities in Mexico and Australia and is looking to
additinnal expansion overseas. :

Before' it began manufacturing headlamps in 15908,
Cinide was a vehiﬁle lamp repair shopin Cleveland. It had
bean founded two vears previously by three young men
with a capital of anly $300.

In71929, the company became a division of a growing
General Motors and moved te Anderson, Indiana. As
“Guide Lamp Division, ™ il was to be one of the commu-
nity’s bfgg%esl emplavers. Taday, Guide is theworld’s lapg-
est manutacturer of automolive lighting equipment and
a familiar name to atte makers in the United States and
OVErsEas.

Guide js alsoa leading praducer af “soft” bumpers—
the lightweight Guide-Flex energy-absorbing bBumper
svstem—and other plastic parts,

Products include car, trick and tractor lamps, grifles,
reatview mirrors and lighted vanity mirrors, lig ting con-
trals, fender extensions, seat console assemblies, metal
s!arnaq'm 15 and other components,

ibide oocupies approximately 3 million sguare feet

of oifice and manufacturing floor space in Anderson and

a headlamp manufacturing plant covering 410,000 square
feet-at Monroe, Louisiana,

Inaddition, Guide provides support to Rimir S.A. de

CNV, a whally owned GM subsidiary producing Guide-

Flex bumpers at Matamoros, Mexico. Guidealsosupports

a plastics facility of General Motors Holden's Limited at:

Elizabeth, Australia.

Guide is a highly automated, high-volume producer.
During a tvpical day in nermal times, the division manu-
factures 500,000 units, assembled in 6,400 products that
include 13,600 companent parts, The annual consump-
tlan of more than 75 million pounds of 103 different plas-
tics produces approximately 96 million plastic parts a vearn
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As aresult of increasing husiness in non-famp prod-
ucts, “Guide Lamp! gave way to simply “Guide® as the

“afficial name in 1975,

Guide i one of three divisions that make up Gh's
Body and Assembly Group. The others are Fisher Body
Rivision and GM Assembly Dwvision: The three divisions
operate52 plantsin the United States and several facilities
outside the country.

“Since the first electric headlarmp, almost every de-
velopment in automotive lighting has heen a Guide in-
novation-or has had some identity with Guide,

Amang the many Guide “firsts” have been the com-
pletely engineered headlamp (1922}, two-beam headlamp
{1924), headlamp incorporating the —nonsymmetrical
meeting beam principle still in use (1931, furn signals {1936,
Autronic-Eye automatic headlamp control (19571, “guide
points” or glass knobs on headlamp lens 1o permil me-
chanical aiming in daylight {1955) and fourlamp head-
lighting system (1956).

Alsa, Twilight Sentinel electronic headlamp control
{1959), cornering lamps (1961), plastic lamp housings (1966];
lamp capsule concept (1968}, reclan gular sealed heam units
(1974), tirst US. rectangular sealed beam unit designed
under the metric system (1577) and erFf-mn—halu €N rec-
tangular sealed beam: units for (eurdamp headlighting
system (1978) :

There bave been other Guide “firsts,” not anly in
lighting but in other product lines, such as the day-night
inside rearview mirror (19400, vinyl gaskets for molded
lamp seals (1958) and chrame-plated plastic grilles (1969,

Guide has been headguartered in Andersan now for

S4years, The Cleveland plant was closed in 1930, Six years
later, the division expanded h? acquiring a GM plant in

Syracuse, Mew York, After World War 1] and many expan-
sions al the Anderson plant, the Syracuse tacility became
apartof Fisher Body Division: In 1974, ground was broken
for the plantat Manrog,

As we review the growth and changes that have pre-

-ceded this 75th Anniversary Year, Guide continues toplan

torthe future,

We are proud of what Guide employes have accom-
plished. They are the redson for Guide's success in the
past, and will be the key to Guide's suceess in the future,



